

Hamza Mihfad

Flutter Mobile Developer

📍 Rabat, Morocco

📞 +212653572020

✉️ mihfad1hamza@gmail.com

ABOUT ME

Flutter Mobile Developer with 3+ years of experience building complex applications for Netopia Solutions, Flow Digital Studio, and Ciwa. Mainly focus on Flutter mobile development. I'm constantly striving to learn new technologies and looking for ways to improve myself.

LINKS

Website:
<https://hamzamihfad.com>

Github:
<https://github.com/HamzaMihfad>

LANGUAGES

ARABIC ●●●●●●●●●●
ENGLISH ●●●●●●●●●●
FRENCH ●●●●●●●●●●

SCAN ME



WORK EXPERIENCE

Netopia Solutions
Rabat, Morocco
November 2021 - Present

Flutter Mobile Engineer

Netopia Solutions is a major player in government solutions and digital transformation in Morocco and Africa.

Skills: Flutter, Dart, Mobile Architecture, CI/CD, GetX and REST APIs.

Flow Digital Studio
Rabat, Morocco
June 2021 - November 2021

Full Stack Mobile Engineer

Flow Digital Studio is an international development agency.

Skills: Flutter, Dart, Node Js, MongoDB, CI/CD, GetX, REST APIs and Linux.

Happy Smala
Rabat, Morocco
April 2020 - October 2020

React Developer

Happy Smala is a startup studio who experiments with collaborative approaches and new technologies to create high-impact innovation.

Skills: React Native, React Js, Redux.

LATECOERE

Had Soualem, Morocco
August 2017 - September 2017

Internship

Latecoere is serving the aerospace sector with innovative solutions for a sustainable world.

Skills: React Js, PHP, SQL.

EDUCATION

FST SETTAT
Settat, Morocco
2019 - 2020

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

Branch: Computer Engineering.

FST SETTAT
Settat, Morocco
2016 - 2019

DEUST: IN COMPUTER SCIENCE, MATH AND PHYSICS

Diploma of Scientific and Technical University Studies.

IMAME EL BOUKHARI
Birjdid, Morocco
2015 - 2016

BACCALAUREATE IN PHYSICS

SKILLS

Flutter

Node Js

MongoDb

Firebase

React

Linux

HOBBIES

TRAVELING ● VIDEO GAMES ● READING ● WORKING OUT